
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Austin, Janice
To: r5hearingclerk; Palomo, Silvia; Smith, Robert H; heidi.friedman@thompsonhine.com
Cc: Mooney, Jillian
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Evonik Corporation (Mapleton, Illinois); Docket number: CWA-05-

2024-0016
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:55:50 PM

All,
 
Please find attached transmittal letter as well as certified mail receipt in the above-referenced
matter.  Based on the tracking information, the transmittal was delivered today, 11/12/24.
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jillian Mooney included on copy.
Best Regards,
Janice D. Austin, PE
Environmental Engineer | Care Solutions | Nutrition & Care 
P +1 309 634 3260 |  C +1 815 420 0527 | janice.austin@evonik.com

Evonik Corporation
8300 West Route 24 | Mapleton, Illinois 61547 | USA
Evonik in North America

LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook
 
This message and any attachments are the property of Evonik Industries AG and its subsidiaries, are
confidential, and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. This message is intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you receive this e-mail in error, please telephone or e-mail the
sender and delete this message and any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this
information.
 

mailto:janice.austin@evonik.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:palomo.silvia@epa.gov
mailto:smith.roberth@epa.gov
mailto:heidi.friedman@thompsonhine.com
mailto:jillian.mooney@evonik.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftools.usps.com%2Fgo%2FTrackConfirmAction%3FtRef%3Dfullpage%26tLc%3D3%26text28777%3D%26tLabels%3D70202450000113495050%252C%252C%26tABt%3Dfalse&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495410508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1t1Kea28N1I4Fv3nhxSGUQHcrJJaBbkzBiOZJ5I0Txg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:janice.austin@evonik.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fcorporate.evonik.us%2Fen%2F__%3B!!DUIk98o1eVRR!opOCoQp3BXlSyQ1SmapsLXgYd-mZhXro07wDv3MGagtK3OLw3sNBTx7hGsjD6OFG2xf6ZuvI3JGeOY_kS-PcKx-0P9ZIfBA8CELj%24&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495434120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nx1pe%2Fdzuv7dNnWlxCaCeT9aaGViFslDfC%2FhKfcgq0o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fevonik__%3B!!DUIk98o1eVRR!opOCoQp3BXlSyQ1SmapsLXgYd-mZhXro07wDv3MGagtK3OLw3sNBTx7hGsjD6OFG2xf6ZuvI3JGeOY_kS-PcKx-0P9ZIfIS3CSss%24&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495449951%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EGcrVaU02Agl7bu6gccCbL0KtyIM5Z%2BP%2BRApsX1yET4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ftwitter.com%2FEvonikN_America__%3B!!DUIk98o1eVRR!opOCoQp3BXlSyQ1SmapsLXgYd-mZhXro07wDv3MGagtK3OLw3sNBTx7hGsjD6OFG2xf6ZuvI3JGeOY_kS-PcKx-0P9ZIfD1VcoGX%24&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495466337%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O3imnKlCBkXPK%2Fbmocv1aTuOq5Lgi1IoAiawkcU9I98%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fevonikofficial__%3B!!DUIk98o1eVRR!opOCoQp3BXlSyQ1SmapsLXgYd-mZhXro07wDv3MGagtK3OLw3sNBTx7hGsjD6OFG2xf6ZuvI3JGeOY_kS-PcKx-0P9ZIfByT0rRB%24&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495483448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BjFiU%2FAJlpEARuLAyLepAyKqQ9s1j7VnXyg5KLEcAwg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEvonikNorthAmerica__%3B!!DUIk98o1eVRR!opOCoQp3BXlSyQ1SmapsLXgYd-mZhXro07wDv3MGagtK3OLw3sNBTx7hGsjD6OFG2xf6ZuvI3JGeOY_kS-PcKx-0P9ZIfHOUAZtQ%24&data=05%7C02%7CR5HearingClerk%40epa.gov%7C5cf2603660544e37dd4a08dd0364c084%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638670453495498161%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dgKq6FwHzVOYqSVL1GrwnNpQSDCUg%2BSGpKGFHgqxlR0%3D&reserved=0
JGRANGE
Rounded Exhibit Stamp


